
From: Marcel Steward
To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
Cc: Paul Turrell; Piero Ionta; Rachel Raynaud
Subject: Ref. EN070005
Date: 14 November 2019 16:42:29

The Examining Authority (Esso Southampton to London Pipeline)
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN
 
Dear Sirs,
 
Ref: EN070005 – Runnymede Borough Council (RBC): attendance and representation at
forthcoming hearings

ESSO PETROLEUM LIMITED – DCO APPLICATION FOR THE SOUTHAMPTON TO LONDON PIPELINE
PROJECT: RUNNYMEDE BOROUGH COUNCIL ATTENDANCE AT FORTHCOMING HEARINGS
 

1. RBC do not intend to attend or be represented at the open floor hearing on the evening of
Monday 25 November.

2. RBC will be instructing Counsel (Richard Turney) to represent us at both issue-specific
hearings on the DCO and compulsory acquisition on Wednesday 27 November. 

3. As the agenda for the issue-specific hearings on environmental matters listed for 3-4
December are not issued until 5 days prior to those hearings, RBC would like to reserve its
right to attend

 
Kind Regards,
 
Marcel Steward
 
Marcel Steward | Strategic Projects Manager | Runnymede Borough Council | Civic Centre |
Station Road |  Addlestone | Surrey | KT15 2AH | marcel.steward@runnymede.gov.uk  | Tel:
01932 425502(direct line) | www.runnymede.gov.uk
 

We need residents' and businesses' opinions to help us shape our priorities for 2020-24.

Visit the Council's website and social media channels to see how we are supporting local people,
improving our economy, enhancing our environment and developing our organisation.
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this message in error, please notify us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of Runnymede Borough Council shall be understood as
neither given nor endorsed by Runnymede Borough Council.


